3rd International **Conference** on Research in **Multidisciplinary Studies**

Conference Proceedings

18th AUGUST **2024**





Jointly Organized By

The Aryavart International University

Dharmanagar, Tripura, India

Al-Mansour University College

Baghdad, Iraq

The proceedings can be downloaded from www.aiuniversity.edu.in

www.aiuniversity.edu.in conferences@aiuniversity.edu.in

+91 95552-69393







Conference Proceedings

18th AUGUST 2024

Jointly Organized By:

Al-Mansour University College, Baghdad, Iraq
Aryavart International University, North Tripura, India

Committee of ICRMS-2024

Al-Mansour University College

Baghdad, Iraq

http://www.muc.edu.iq/

Aryavart International University Dharmanagar, North Tripura, India

https://aiuniversity.edu.in/

Disclaimer

The responsibility for opinions expressed in articles, studies and other contributions

in this publication rests solely with their authors, and this publication does not

constitute an endorsement by the Organizers of this conference of the opinions so

expressed in them.

ISBN: 978-93-88683-27-2

Edited By: Joy Debnath

Published by:

International Research Academic Publication, New Delhi, India.

www.irapublication.com

info@irapublication.com

Hosting Partner:

- Aryavart International University, Dharmanagar, North Tripura, India
- Al-Mansour University College, Baghdad, Iraq

Academic Partner:

International Research Academic Publication, New Delhi, India

ICRMS-2024 Committee

Dr. Gunjan Bansal	(Conference Patron, ICRMS-2024)
	Chancellor, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
Prof. Dr. Sabah M. Karim Kallow	(Conference Patron, ICRMS-2024)
	Dean, Al-Mansour University College, Iraq
Prof.Dr. Bushra S. Mohammed Al-Noori	(Conference Chairwoman, ICRMS-2024)
	Professor, Department of English, Al-Mansour University
	College, Baghdad, Iraq
Mr. Chandan Kumar Debnath	(Conference Co-Chairman, ICRMS-2024)
	Lecturer, Department of Political Science The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
Mr. Deepak Bansal	(Conference Secretary, ICRMS-2024)
	Registrar, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
Prof. Dr. Abdulsattar	(Convenor, ICRMS-2024)
	Vice-Dean, Al-Mansour University College, Iraq

Scientific Committee ICRMS-2024

- Dr. Ruma Koiri, Deputy Director, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
- o Prof. Dr. Sabah M. Karim Kallow, Dean, Al-Mansour University College, Iraq
- o Prof. Dr. Abdul Satar Shuker Salman, Vice-Dean, Al-Mansour University College, Iraq
- Mr. Amit Kumar Tripura, Department of Kokborok, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
- Ms. Bulbuli Kalai, Department of Kokborok, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
- o Prof. Dr. Hasan Ridha Al-Najar, Vice-Dean, Al-Mansour University College, Iraq
- o Prof. Dr. Hilal Abdul Kareem Salih, Iraq
- o Prof. Haider Hadi Abbas, Iraq
- Mr. Joy Debnath, Professor of Practice, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
- Prof. Dr. Ali Khaleel Dhaiban, Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Iraq
- Prof. Dr. Abdulnaser Alag Hafedh, Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Iraq
- o Prof. Dr. Naeema Hassan Razzouki, Iraq
- o Prof. Huda Abbas Kambar University of Baghdad, Iraq
- o Asst. Prof. Mustafa Hamdi Ahmed, Al Hussein Bin Talal University, Jordan
- o Prof. Dr. Emad Ghanem Qassim, Iraq
- Asst. Prof. Mohammed Khaleel Hussein, Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Iraq
- o Mr. Gourish Chakraborty, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India
- Prof. Dr. Ali Abdulhadi Al-Kark, Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Iraq
- Asst. Prof. Hussein Ajlan Hasan, Iraq
- o Asst. Prof. Rafid Abdul-Ameer Ghaeb, Iraq
- o Asst. Prof. Refat Taleb Hussein, Iraq
- o Asst. Prof. Dr. Abeer Salim Jamil, Iraq
- o Asst. Prof. Mohammed Jasim Kalhi, Iraq
- o Dr. Sundus Serhan Ahmed, Iraq
- o Dr.Adil Abaas Majeed, Iraq
- o Dr. Ridha Ali Hussein, Al-Mustansiriyah University, Iraq
- o Dr. Saad Raad Al-Hamiry, Iraq
- o Asst. Prof. Saad Hameed Abid, Iraq
- o Prof. Dr. Raad Fajer Fatteh, Iraq
- o Dr. Eman Naji Alazzawi, Iraq

ADVISORY BOARD: ICRMS-2024

- Ankit Kumar Mishra, Executive Director and Research Advisor, ASTROEX Research Association
- Dr. Nityananda Das, Former Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, GDC,
 Agartala, Tripura, India
- o Dr. Dilip Sarkar, Former Principal, Department of English, Agartala, Tripura, India
- o Prof. Dr. Ahmed .O. Ahmed, Al-Rawi, Iraq
- Dr. Dipankar De, Former Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics, Agartala,
 Tripura, India
- Dr. Haripada Datta, Asso. Professor, Department of Management, GDC, Dharmanagar,
 Tripura, India
- o Dr. Mahmoud Shuker Mahmoud, Iraq
- o Dr. Shibani Banerjee, Retd. Associate Professor, B.B.M College, Agartala, Tripura, India
- o Asst. Prof. Dr. Layla Mohammed Ali, Iraq
- Dr. Uday Narayan Adhikari, Retired Associate Professor, Kazi Nazrul Mahavidyalaya,
 Sonamura, Tripura, India
- Dr. Zeyad Ali Abass, Iraq
- Dr. Baburam Swami, Associate Professor, Dasarath Deb Memorial College, Khowai,
 Tripura, India
- Dr. Nibas Chandra Shil, Associate Professor, College of Teacher Education, Kumarghat ,
 Tripura, India
- Dr. Noor Kadhim Meftin, Iraq.
- Asst. Prof. Adil N. Abid Al- Obeady, Iraq
- Dr. Manik Bhattacharya, Assistant Professor, Govt. Degree College, Dharmanagar,
 Tripura, India
- o Prof.Dr. Aziz Yousif, Iraq
- o Dr. Sibani Bandyopadhyay, Suchetana, Sreenagar, Agartala, Tripura, India
- o Prof. Dr. Kamil Al-Kinany, Iraq

ABOUT ARYAVART INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY, INDIA

Aryavart International University, a leading institution of higher education committed to providing an exceptional academic experience for its students. It is the first ever university in North Tripura which offers its students an array of multiple disciplines including Social Sciences and Humanities, Science and Technology, Management and Commerce, Library Science, Computer Science, Law, Pharmacy, Physiotherapy, Paramedical, Skill Education and many more.

Our faculty members are experts in their fields, and they are committed to helping students develop the knowledge, skills, and critical thinking abilities needed to succeed in today's rapidly changing world. We seek to admit students who are academically talented, intellectually curious, and socially engaged. At Aryavart International University, we believe that a well-rounded education includes not only academic rigor, but also opportunities for personal growth and development. We also have a strong tradition of research and innovation, and our students have the opportunity to work closely with faculty members on cutting-edge research projects. We have state-of-the-art academic facilities, including modern classrooms, research labs, and a library. Our campus is located in a beautiful and tranquil setting, surrounded by natural beauty and cultural richness. Our campus is a vibrant and welcoming community that provides our students with a supportive environment to learn and grow. We invite you to learn more about Aryavart International University by exploring our website, attending an information session, or visiting our campus. We are confident that you will find our University to be an exciting and inspiring place to pursue your academic and personal goals.

ABOUT AL-MANSOUR UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, IRAQ

Al-Mansour University College is one of the private academic institutions for the higher education of public interest. It was established in 1988 in Baghdad by the Iraqi Association for Libraries and Information. Their studying started there on 1st October 1988.

The first and foremost priority of the College is to keep pace with the current and future developments of the era; that is why it has ensured its leadership among the Iraqi private universities.

The college adopts the regulations and instructions issued by the Iraqi Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research and seeks to prepare students academically and technically to provide them with scientific knowledge and applied experiences and develop their skills.

Its policy is based on openness to international society, institutions, and universities. It is a member of the International Association of Universities/UNESCO (IAU), a member of the Union of Arab Scientific Research Councils, in addition to the International Association for the Advancement of Colleges of Business Administration (AACSB). It also has many memoranda of scientific and cultural cooperation with international solid institutions and universities, led by the University of London, University of Westminster, University of Greenwich, University of Birmingham, University of Huddersfield, and a number of Arab universities.

The list of journals are:

- International Journal of Research in Medical Sciences & Technology (e-ISSN: 2455-5134; p-ISSN: 2455-9059) www.iirmst.com
- o International Journal of Advances in Engineering Research (e-ISSN: 2231-5152, p-ISSN: 2454 1796) www.ijaer.com
- International Journal of Research in Science & Technology (e-ISSN: 2249-0604, p-ISSN: 2454 180X) www.ijrst.com
- o International Journal of Transformations in Business Management (e-ISSN: 2231-6868, p-ISSN: 2454-468X) www.ijtbm.com
- International Journal of Research in Social Sciences & Humanities (e-ISSN: 2249 -4642, p-ISSN: 2454 - 4671) www.ijrssh.com
- International Journal of Innovations in Scientific Engineering (e-ISSN: 2454-6402; p-ISSN: 2454-812X) www.ijise.in
- o International Journal of Universal Science & Engineering (e-ISSN: 2454-759X; p-ISSN: 2454-7581) www.ijuse.in
- International Journal of Inventions in Engineering & Science Technology (e-ISSN: 2454-9584; p-ISSN: 2454-8111) www.ijiest.in
- International Journal of Innovations in Applied Sciences & Engineering (e-ISSN: 2454-9258; p-ISSN: 2454-809X) www.ijiase.com
- International Journal of Inventions in Electronics & Electrical Engineering (e-ISSN: 2454-9592; p-ISSN: 2454-8081) www.ijieee.in
- International Journal of Development in Social Sciences & Humanities (e-ISSN: 2455-5142; p-ISSN: 2455-7730) www.ijdssh.com
- o International Journal of Advancement in Social Science & Humanity (e-ISSN: 2455-5150; p-ISSN: 2455-7722) www.ijassh.org
- International Journal of Professional Studies (e-ISSN: 2455-6270; p-ISSN: 2455-7455) www.ijps.in
- Multidisciplinary International Journal (e-ISSN: 2454-924X; p-ISSN: 2454-8103)
 www.mijournal.com
- o International Journal of Advanced Engineering (ISSN: 2457-0397) www.bharatpublication.com
- International Journal of Law, Management and Social Science (ISSN: 2581-3498)
 www.bharatpublication.com
- International Journal of Analysis of Basic and Applied Science (ISSN: 2457-0451)
 www.bharatpublication.com
- International Journal of Technology, Science and Engineering (ISSN: 2457-1016)
 www.bharatpublication.com
- International Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Studies (ISSN: 2457-0419)
 www.bharatpublication.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Sl.No	Authors & Titles	Page
1	DR. AL-MUTAIRI FORAT ZAKI SALIH	1
	Language Barriers And Their Impact On Effective Communication In Different Fields.	
2	PROF. DR. BUSHRA SAADOON M.ALNOORI, PROF. DR. TUSHARIKA LIMAYE	2
	To Study the Effect of Teaching Adjacency Pairs in English to First Year College students in Iraq Using Chat GPT	
3	DR. EMAN NAJI Al-AZZWAI	2
	Right of States to Self-Defense	
4	PROF. DR. ESTABRAQ R. IBRAHIM	3
	A Pragma-Rhetorical Study of the Use of Synonyms in Iraqi Parliamentary Speeches	
5	PROF. (DR.) HARDEEP SINGH	4
	The Role of India in Achieving SDGs & Advancing International Peace & Security	
6	DR. HRUSHIKESH NAIK	4
	Evaluation Of Flow And in-Place Strength Characteristics Of Fly Ash Composite Materials	
7	DR MADHURI KUMARI	6
	Ancient Admixture in Human History	
8	PROF. DR. NIRAN YOUSSEF JABR, DR. IBTISAM SAADOUN AL-NOURI	7
	Emotional Begging and Compatibility Between Spouses	
9	PROF.DR. PANKAJ SHARMA	7
	The Post Human Condition: A Review of Contemporary Society and Literature	
10	DR.PREETI KUMARI	8
	A Short History of India: From the Earliest Civilization to Today's Economic Powerhouse	
11	DR. RASIM MSAEAR JASIM	9
	The Crime of Using Influence And Its Provisions in The Iraqi Law	
12	DR. RUMA KOIRI	9
	Artificial Intelligence (AI) in Life and Medical Science Research: A Comprehensive Review.	

13	DR. RIYADH HASSNOON JABBAR	10
	The Effectiveness of Public Financing in the Growth of Emerging Industries	
14	AMIT KUMAR TRIPURA	10
	Tripurani thaini mungno twiwi cherwi naimung. (A Study of Place Names in Tripura)	
15	ANSAM ALI SADIQ	11
	The Effectiveness of Using the Popcorn Strategy in Teaching English Language for Developing Vocabulary Skills Among Fifth-Grade Female Students.	
16	MS. APARNA ACHARJEE	12
	Employee Training and Development	
17	ARUNKUMAR THIRUNAGALINGAM	13
	AI-Powered Continuous Data Quality Improvement: Techniques, Benefits, and Case Studies.	
18	BULBULI KALAI	14
	Tiprasarogni Chamung-Nwngmungno Twiwi Cherwi Naimung (Traditional Cuisines of Tribal Community)	
19	MR. CHANDAN KUMAR DEBNATH	14
	Political Implications of Climate Change in Tripura, India: A Review	
20	DR. DIVYA SHASHANK BABEL	15
	To Evaluate The Anti Candida Effect Of Clotrimazole And Morinda Citrifolia (Noni) On The Prevelance Of Oral Candida In Denture Wearers: An In Vivo Study.	
21	JONI LAL	16
	Comparative Study Of Proximate Composition Of Fish Labeorohita And Catlacatla In Gobind Sagar Lake Himachal Pradesh.	
22	JOY DEBNATH	16
	Entrepreneurship In North Eastern State Of India In Special Reference To Opportunities And Problems : A Review	
23	LAKSHMI NARASIMHA RAJU MUDUNURI	17
	Utilizing AI for Cost Optimization in Maintenance Supply Management within the Oil Industry	
24	DR. MAYURI JOSHI	17
	Schiff Bases Derived from Isonitrosoacetophenone one and 2, 4 Dithiobiurets: Application In Environment.	

25	MOHANARAJESH KOMMINENI	18
	Develop New Techniques for Ensuring Fairness in Artificial Intelligence and ML Models to Promote Ethical and Unbiased Decision-Making	
26	MURTDHA AYAD MOHAMMED DAWOOD	19
	Under the framework of Christian Jewish nationalism: AL-AQSA Mosque's Destiny	
27	NAWAR ALAA ABDUL-HUSSAIN, PROF. DR. FATIMA RAHEEM	20
	Micro strategies for Minimizing Perceptual Mismatches and Developing Teacher Awareness	
28	NELSON AKEH TEMESAS (PHD)	20
	Assessing the effectiveness of ICT in EFL Teaching and Learning: A case study of Wadan High School and Houn High School Libya	
29	PADMAJA PULIVARTHY	21
	Gen AI impact on the database industry Innovations	
30	PANCHATAPA DEB	22
	Cultural Festival: An Exploration of Diverse Cultures	
31	PRAVEEN KUMAR MAROJU	22
	Assessing the Impact of AI and Virtual Reality on Strengthening Cyber security Resilience Through Data Techniques	
32		
92	ASST. PROF. RAFID ABDUL AMEER GHAEB	23
92	ASST. PROF. RAFID ABDUL AMEER GHAEB Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence	23
33		23
	Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence	
	Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence RAPHAEL SEKA	
33	Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence RAPHAEL SEKA Resisting The New Social Order in Narratives of J.M Coetze and Zoe Wicomb.	24
33	Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence RAPHAEL SEKA Resisting The New Social Order in Narratives of J.M Coetze and Zoe Wicomb. DR. RIYA Management Of Janusandhighata Vata W.S.R. To Osteoarthritis With Trayodashang Guggulu Rasanasaptak Kawath With Nadi Swedan With Dashmoola Kawath Churun- A	24
33	Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence RAPHAEL SEKA Resisting The New Social Order in Narratives of J.M Coetze and Zoe Wicomb. DR. RIYA Management Of Janusandhighata Vata W.S.R. To Osteoarthritis With Trayodashang Guggulu Rasanasaptak Kawath With Nadi Swedan With Dashmoola Kawath Churun- A Case Study	24
33	Legal Translation between Formal and Functional Equivalence RAPHAEL SEKA Resisting The New Social Order in Narratives of J.M Coetze and Zoe Wicomb. DR. RIYA Management Of Janusandhighata Vata W.S.R. To Osteoarthritis With Trayodashang Guggulu Rasanasaptak Kawath With Nadi Swedan With Dashmoola Kawath Churun- A Case Study SUBASH BANALA	24

37	SUCHANA NATH	26
	Teaching and Teacher Education according to NEP 2020	
38	SUSHANTA DAS	27
	A Study on Artificial Intelligence and Text Data Mining for Automated Highlighting of New Information in Clinical Notes	
39	SWATHI CHUNDRU	27
	AI-Driven Data Provenance : Tracking and Verifying Data Lineage	
40	VENU MADHAV ARAGANI	28
	The Future of Automation: Integrating AI and Quality Assurance for Unparalleled Performance	
41	VISHAL KALYAN	28
	Role And Relevance of Interdisciplinary Approach And How to Teach With An Interdisciplinary Approach	
42	YOUSUF TARESH HILAL ALAMAYA	29
	An Analytic Study of Iraqi EFL Undergraduate Students' Use of Related Terms in Poetry	
43	MD. ZAHIRUL HAQUE	29
	Rights of Women in India Under Various Personal Laws and UCC	

LANGUAGE BARRIERS AND THEIR IMPACT ON EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION IN DIFFERENT FIELDS

Dr. Al-Mutairi Forat Zaki Salih

Department of English Language, Al-Mansour University College, Baghdad-Iraq

Language barriers are obstacles that hinder effective communication between individuals or groups who speak different languages. In today's diverse and interconnected world, language barriers can impede the exchange of information, ideas, and emotions, leading to misunderstandings, misinterpretations, and communication breakdowns. This abstract explores the impact of language barriers on personal relationships, professional interactions, and organizational dynamics. The types of language barriers, including linguistic differences, cultural nuances, and non-verbal communication challenges, present unique challenges to effective communication. Linguistic differences encompass variations in vocabulary, grammar, and pronunciation, while cultural differences influence communication styles and expectations. Non-verbal communication barriers, such as body language and gestures, can further complicate cross-cultural interactions.

The challenges posed by language barriers include misunderstandings, lack of clarity, and difficulty in building relationships. Misinterpretations and ambiguity in communication can lead to strained interactions, reduced collaboration, and impaired conflict resolution. In business settings, communication breakdowns due to language barriers can result in decreased productivity, negative customer relations, and hindered decision-making processes. To overcome language barriers, organizations can implement strategies such as language training, translation services, and culturally sensitive communication practices. Technological solutions, including translation tools, video conferencing, and remote interpretation services, offer innovative ways to facilitate communication across linguistic boundaries. By addressing language barriers proactively and promoting inclusive communication practices, individuals and organizations can enhance understanding, collaboration, and organizational success in an increasingly diverse and globalized world.

Keywords: - Language Barriers; Effective Communication; Cultural Differences; Non-verbal Communication; Organizational Dynamics.

TO STUDY THE EFFECT OF TEACHING ADJACENCY PAIRS IN ENGLISH TO FIRST YEAR COLLEGE STUDENTS IN IRAQ USING CHAT GPT

- *Prof.Bushra Saadoon M.Alnoori
- **Prof.Tusharika Limaye
- * Almansour University College. Iraq
- **India

Language is a skill-based subject, especially the speaking aspect of language. Students at any level of education do not get the satisfaction of learning English as a second language until they are able to converse in English confidently, in formal or informal situations. Whatever the kind of situation, adjacency pairs have an important position in conversation. They are very common and essential in everyday conversation. It is necessary for ESL learners to be aware of them and know about their use to be fluent and confident while conversing in English. ChatGPT is widely used in second language teaching and learning and it is paving new revolutionary paths. An experiment was conducted by the researchers on first year college level students in AL Mansour University, Baghdad. Thirty students participated in the experiment. Their individual recordings of prompted conversational responses were considered as the pre-test. After teaching them adjacency pairs using ChatGPT, their recordings were compared with the performance in the pre-test and the scores were treated statistically. A questionnaire was provided to teachers as well as students to gain a qualitative perspective of the new technique. Results were very promising and positive.

Keywords – Artificial Intelligence; ChatGPT; Adjacency Pairs; Self-learning; Conversation Skills, Formal/Informal Situations.

RIGHT OF STATES TO SELF- DEFENSE: LEGAL DISCUSSION OF THE ZIONIST ENTITY'S CLAIM OF THIS RIGHT IN ITS WAR ON GAZA

Dr. Eman Naji AL-Azzawi

Al -Mansour University College, Iraq

The rules of international law have recognized the right of States to self- defense, and this right has been stipulated in Article 51 of the Charter of the United Nations, which indicates that nothing in the provisions of the Charter contradicts the right of States, individually or collectively, to use their right to self-defense if an armed force attacks a member of the United Nations, until the Security Council takes the necessary measures to maintain international peace and security.

The Zionist entity justified its aggression against Gaza (which has continued since October 7 until now) by saying that it is exercising its right to legitimate defense. However, the use of this right by States must be in accordance with the conditions which have been approved by the rules of international law themselves.

The question in this research will focus on the point, do these conditions apply to the aggression of the Zionist entity on Gaza, this is what we will try to discuss legally through this research in two sections as follows:

The first topic: the conditions for the use of the right of self-defense by states.

The second topic: the extent to which the conditions for the use of the right of legitimate defense apply in the Zionist aggression on Gaza.

A PRAGMA- RHETORICAL STUDY OF THE USE OF SYNONYMS IN IRAQI PARLIAMENTARY SPEECHES

Prof. Dr. Estabraq R. Ibrahim

Al-Mustansiriyah University/ College of Education, Department of Guidance of Education, Iraq

This research is a pragma-rhetorical analysis of the use of synonyms in Iraqi parliamentary speeches in 2024. It aims at identifying instances of the use of synonyms utilized by Iraqi parliamentary members in their speeches before the Iraqi parliamentary session. Also it is meant to clarify political speeches through using pragma-rhetorical strategies employed to affect and persuade their audiences. To achieve these aims, using synonyms in their language are analyzed by the researcher to examine the extent to which figures of speech are utilized by them. Then, an analysis is performed to investigate the way that Grice's maxims (of quantity, quality, relation, and manner) are flouted by Iraqi parliamentary speeches in using these synonyms via rhetorical figures to achieve this persuasive goal. The analysis carried out in this paper includes identifying specific tropes: metaphor, pun, overstatement, understatement, and rhetorical question as pragma-rhetorical devices. This paper is expected to be of benefit to show how synonym can be created by using different figures of speech. Besides, it will bridge a gap in this field of knowledge by applying a Pragma-Rhetorical analysis through which Iraqi parliamentary chosen speech will be examined thoroughly.

Keywords: Pragmatics; Synonyms; Rhetoric; Pragma-Rhetoric; Figures Of Speech.

THE ROLE OF INDIA IN ACHIEVING SDGS & ADVANCING INTERNATIONAL PEACE & SECURITY

Prof. (Dr.) Hardeep Singh

Professor, Amritsar Group of Colleges (Autonomous), Amritsar (Punjab) India

India, with its rich history, diverse culture, and emerging global influence, plays a pivotal role in shaping the trajectory of the 21st century. This keynote address will explore India's critical contributions towards achieving the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and advancing international peace and security. As a nation committed to sustainable development, India has implemented innovative policies and large-scale initiatives aimed at eradicating poverty, promoting clean energy, ensuring quality education, and fostering inclusive economic growth. India's efforts in these areas not only align with the SDGs but also serve as a model for other developing nations. Moreover, India's diplomatic strategies and peacekeeping missions underscore its commitment to global stability. As a responsible global actor, India has actively participated in peace building efforts, conflict resolution, and the promotion of a multi-polar world order. The address will highlight how India leverages its geopolitical positioning and soft power to foster international cooperation, reduce tensions, and contribute to a peaceful global environment. This discussion will provide insights into India's role in addressing global challenges, its leadership in fostering sustainable development, and its contributions to international peace and security, emphasizing the importance of collaborative efforts in building a more just, secure, and prosperous world.

EVALUATION OF FLOW AND IN-PLACE STRENGTH CHARACTERISTICS OF FLY ASH COMPOSITE MATERIALS

Dr. Hrushikesh Naik

Professor in the Department of Mining Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Rourkela

Of the seven hundred and fifty millions of metric tons of fly ash that are produced annually worldwide, only a small portion e.g., 20% to 50% of the fly ash is used for productive purposes, such as an additive or stabilizer in cement, bricks, embankments, etc. The remaining fly ash produced annually must either be disposed of in controlled landfills/ mine fills or waste containment facilities, or stockpiled for future use or disposal. As a result of the cost associated with disposing of these vast quantities of fly ash, a significant economic incentive exists for developing new and innovative, yet environmentally safe applications for the utilization of fly ash. The main aim of the present investigation was designed to develop an engineered backfill material to be placed in mine voids using fly ash as the major component. Experimental set up was designed and fly ash samples from seven numbers of thermal power plants situated at

www.aiuniversity.edu.in

different parts of the country were collected. Investigation into detail physical, chemical, morphological, and mineralogical characterizations have been carried out to choose the most favorable fly ash source for slurry transportation.

Flow parameters such as viscosity, shear stress, shear rate (25s⁻¹to1000s⁻¹), temperature (20°C to 40°C), solid concentration (20% to 60%), etc. were determined. Flow behaviour was influenced by the addition of additives such as cationic surfactant cetyltrimethyl ammonium bromide (CTAB) and a counter-ion sodium salicylate (NaSal). As the fly ash concentration in the slurry increased an increase in viscosity was observed. Addition of surfactants (0.1% to 0.5%) modified the flowing attributes from shear thickening to shear thinning/Newtonian pattern and eliminated yield stress completely/partially compared to that of untreated fly ash slurry. The temperature of the slurry environment was also observed to influence the flowing behavior. An operating temperature varying from 30°C to 40°C was found to be ideal for improving the flowing attributes. Surfactants used in this study also reduced the surface tension of water by adsorbing at the solidliquid interface. The addition of the surfactant resulted in reduced surface tension by 53 to 56% and facilitated the floating of fly ash particles for smooth flow in pipelines. The zeta potential value of the fly ash slurry was negative (-27mV) without any additive, but changed to a positive value (> +30mV) when surfactant was added to the slurry. The addition of the surfactant modified the surface properties of the fly ash particles keeping the suspension in a stable condition. The settling characteristic of the slurry was studied to know the settling behavior of the fly ash particles. The treated fly ash slurry exhibited better suspension attributes than untreated fly ash.

Lime was selected to enhance the strength characteristics of fly ash composite materials. A lime pH optimization study was carried out to find the optimum quantity of lime which was added to the fly ash to increase the in-place strength of fly ash composite materials. Unconfined compressive strength, Brazilian Tensile strength, and triaxial tests were conducted at varying curing periods i.e. at 0 day, 7 days, 14 days, 28 days, and 56 days. Ultrasonic pulse velocity was measured and microstructural analysis was carried out to examine the strength behavior of the developed composite materials. FTIR study was carried out to find the effect of lime addition on strength parameters. The SEM images were also obtained to study the ettringite formation in the fly ash composite materials. From the results of this study, it is inferred that there is substantial strength gain with the curing period. Empirical equations are developed to predict the flow and strength behavior of the selected and optimized fly ash material.

ANCIENT ADMIXTURE IN HUMAN HISTORY

Dr Madhuri Kumari

Assistant Professor, Department of History, Binod Bihari Mahto Koyalanchal University Dhanbad, Bokaro Steel City College, Bokaro Steel City, Jharkhand, India

With the right statistical techniques and modern genetic data, we could greatly improve our understanding of human history. We have fostered a methodology that takes advantage of the genomic construction of admixed populaces to date and portray verifiable combination occasions at fine scales. In biology, population mixture is a crucial process. In a software package called ADMIXTOOLS, we present a set of methods for learning about population mixtures. These methods support formal tests to determine whether mixture occurred and allow for the inference of mixture proportions and dates. We also talk about the creation of a brand-new single nucleotide polymorphism (SNP) array with 629,433 clearly documented sites that were made for population genetic analyses. We genotyped 934 people from 53 different populations. Using only genetic data, we created an atlas of human admixture history that covers more than 100 events that have taken place over the past 4,000 years. We recognize occasions whose dates and members recommend they depict hereditary effects of the Mongol Domain, Middle Easterner slave exchange, Bantu extension, first thousand years CE movements in Eastern Europe, and European expansionism, as well as unrecorded occasions, uncovering admixture to be a practically widespread power forming human populaces. We provide a number of examples that shed new light on the history of human admixture to illustrate the methods. The most striking finding is an unmistakable sign of admixture into northern Europe, with one tribal populace connected with present-day Basques and Sardinians and the other connected with present-day populaces of upper East Asia and the Americas. This is consistent with recent analyses of ancient Swedish bones and the sequencing of the Tyrolean "Iceman" genome, suggesting that Neolithic migrants mixed with the native Mesolithic population of Europe.

Keywords: - Population Genetics; Admixture; Single Nucleotide Polymorphism (SNP) Array.

EMOTIONAL BEGGING AND COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN SPOUSES

*Prof. Dr. Niran Youssef Jabr

**Dr. Ibtisam Saadoun Al-Nouri

*College of Education, Iraq

**Al-Mustansiriya University, Baghdad, Iraq

The current research aimed to know:

Emotional begging and compatibility between spouses

It is determined by married employees and married female employees at Al-Mustansiriya University, who have been married for seven years or more for the year 2023-2024.

The second chapter included a presentation of the theoretical framework in addition to a presentation of previous studies that dealt with the variable of Emotional begging.

As for the third chapter, the methodology and procedures of the research were presented in terms of the research community and its sample the research tool was a questionnaire's the (14) paragraphs, of which were with suitable answer alternatives that are (yes, no), as well as presenting the steps of psychometric properties of validity, reliability, final application and the means used in analyzing the results, presenting recommendations and suggestions, and a list of Arab and foreign sources,

Keywords:-Emotional Begging / Compatibility between Spouses.

THE POSTHUMAN CONDITION: A REVIEW OF CONTEMPORARY SOCIETY AND LITERATURE

Prof. Pankaj Sharma

Dean Faculty of Humanities

Chairperson Dept of English & Foreign Languages, Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Haryana, India

This presentation investigates the concept of post humanism, a philosophical perspective that challenges traditional humanism by integrating human, technological, and ecological systems. Throughout the latter half of the 20th century, post humanism emerged as a critique of anthropocentrism in humanism and as a proponent of a human subject that is no longer at the center. The theoretical foundations of this discipline have been significantly impacted by renowned scholars such as Donna Haraway, N. Katherine Hayles, and Rosi Braidotti. The blurring of barriers between human and machine is the result of the progressive integration of

technology with human identity, which is reshaping notions of embodiment and agency.

Post humanism investigates the moral implications of surveillance and data privacy, the impact of digital culture on identity, and the role of biopolitics in health and corporeal alteration. The presentation examines the conception of post humanism as it is depicted in literature and art, with a particular emphasis on the works of Kazuo Ishiguro, Margaret Atwood, and William Gibson. It underscores the manner in which these narratives effectively illustrate the integration of technology and the human body.

Environmental post humanism provides a critical examination of the Anthropocene epoch, promoting a comprehensive perspective that considers the ethical implications of the environment and the relationships between various species. However, the potential hazards of post human integration are acknowledged, including accessibility, technological determinism and dehumanization.

The implementation of post human technologies in healthcare, smart communities, and environmental restoration is illustrated through case studies, which demonstrate how technology contributes to the advancement of human and ecological welfare. The discussion concludes by proposing ethical frameworks that ensure equitable and inclusive advancements and ruminating on forthcoming technologies. This examination of contemporary life advocates for a comprehensive understanding of existence, emphasizing the interdependence of all entities and the necessity of re-evaluating human identity in a world that is increasingly post human.

A SHORT HISTORY OF INDIA: FROM THE EARLIEST CIVILIZATION TO TODAY'S ECONOMIC POWERHOUSE

Dr. Preeti Kumari

Asst. Professor, Department of History, Marwari College Ranchi, Ranchi University, Jharkhand, India

India, the world's largest democracy and second-most populous nation in the 21st century, is a nation of diverse beliefs and peoples united under a single flag. It is a dynamic nation with a burgeoning economy. Its set of experiences is a novel story of old domains and civilisations, a tracing all the way back to humanity's earliest times. Old India was home to heap realms with limits that were truly changing while different societies and religions have thrived over the course of the centuries as the impact of unfamiliar intruders and occupiers has traveled every which way. From the beginning of the 1800s until its independence in 1947 and the end of the British Raj, the nation was ruled by outsiders. India is one of the world's most diverse nations, home to numerous languages, cultures, and religions. From the last part of the 1980s, India has opened itself to the rest of the world, empowering financial change and unfamiliar speculation and is currently sought by the world's driving monetary and political powers, including its one-time adversary, China. It is presently a significant power with a prospering working class, having taken significant steps in regions like data innovation. It has sent off a space program and,

broadly, flaunts a monstrous entertainment world, its 'Bollywood' films being among the mostwatched on the planet. In the meantime, campaigns have been launched to address India's significant poverty and illiteracy issues. A Short History of India follows the captivating way from the India of old domains and strong realms to the thriving, lively country that it is today.

THE CRIME OF USING INFLUENCE AND ITS PROVISIONS IN THE IRAQI LAW

Dr. Rasim Msaear Jasim

Al-Mansour University College, Iraq

The importance of research begins by shedding light on the crime of exploiting influence and its provisions in Iraqi law, as the crime of exploiting influence is considered one of the most common and widespread crimes in state institutions, and it is one of the crimes that causes the deterioration of public order and the lack of justice and equality between members of society and one of the most serious crimes. It destroys the national economy. Iraq, like other countries of the world, has suffered from problems of administrative and financial corruption, which have been reflected in all aspects of life. The study dealt with the analytical approach, which in turn analyzes the legal texts in this study. The Iraqi legislator has recently turned to legislating laws that combat corruption, and this is what we will examine from by determining whether these legislations and procedures are capable of reducing the crime of exploiting influence in Iraq

The research included three topics: the definition of the exploitation of influence in Iraqi law, the basis for prohibiting the exploitation of influence in Iraqi law, and the provisions on influence.

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI) IN LIFE AND MEDICAL SCIENCE RESEARCH: A COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW

Dr. Ruma Koiri

Deputy Director, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

The well-known Artificial intelligence (AI) coupled with Machine Learning (ML) techniques from computer science are broadly affecting many aspects of various fields including science and technology, industry and even our day-to-day life. These techniques have revolutionized scientific research across disciplines by analyzing high throughput data to obtain useful insights, categorizing, predicting and making evidence-based decision in novel ways that has promoted the growth of novel application fuelling the development of AI in a sustainable way. This paper aims to provide a thorough survey of development and application of AI in the life and medical science research. It also explores the potentials of AI to handle the challenges met by these disciplines. Furthermore, the paper highlights the emerging research trends involving the

integration of AI in scientific disciplines. The primary goal of this paper is to offer a comprehensive research framework enhanced by AI, encouraging researchers to deeply understand the cutting-edge applications of AI, helping to promote the continuous research development in life and medical sciences.

Keywords: - Artificial intelligence; Life Science; Medical Science; Research

THE EFFECTIVENESS OF PUBLIC FINANCING IN THE GROWTH OF EMERGING INDUSTRIES

Dr. Riyadh Hassoon Jabbar

Imam Al-Kadhum College (IKC), Iraq

The goal of our research is to clarify the concept of public financing, in addition to clarifying the concept of emerging industries, and the effectiveness of financing in developing emerging industries in the country. And an attempt to highlight the results that help in the growth and development of these industries on the economic structure, while working to explain the role of public financing in the transition to the country's industrial economy. The research questionnaire was prepared and distributed to male and female employees within government banks. 50 samples were selected using a simple random sampling method. The questionnaire was distributed to them, and the results of the research sample were circulated to society as a whole.

A number of important results were reached as follows:

- 1- It was noted that there is an important role for public financing in developing emerging industries.
- 2- Emerging industries have a major role in economic development.
- 3- There is ambiguity among some about the concept of emerging industries.

TRIPURANI THAINI MUNGNO TWIWI CHERWI NAIMUNG: A STUDY OF PLACE NAMES IN TRIPURA

Amit Kumar Tripura

Lecturer, Department of Kokborok, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

Ang chini Tripura hasteni kwbangma blockni bising khobjak kami eba thaini mung swlaijakmungno twiwi rutuk naithani sawi mankha chini kamini mung swkango eba sirisitini simi jephuru kami khao aphuru Kokborok kokthai baino kamini mungrok narwk jakmani tai narwk jagwi phaikha. Phiya chwng nukkha jorani pher bai tongkhor swlai jakma bai baksa baksa kami amchaini mungrok swlaijakkha. Baksa kamini mung bwini dophani borokrok bai khugo

phaitwi eba chini Kokborok kokthaino khugo tubui manya wngwi borok borokni kokbai kokthai kwtal rwkha eba Kokborok kokthaino borokni kogo swlai kamini mung rwkha. Baksa kamini

Abotwi khwlaino chini kamini mungrok Kokborok kokthai bai tongmani buini dophani kokbai mung rwjakha. Oro khursathai kwlaio baksa kami tabukbo swkangni simino Kokborok kokthai baino tongo.

mung hinkhai hasteni haphangni thani khatimungo khatina thangwi borok kamini mungno twiwi rutuk phuru Kokborok kokthaino khugo tubwi manya bai kubuni kokthai bai mung riwi khatikha.

Ang rutugwi naimani bisingtwi sawi mankha salthang hangkhor tai khowai hangkhoro chini kokbai kamini mungrok tabukbo tongo tai kaisa kaisu hinkhaibo swkango kokborok bai tongmani tabuk hinkhai kubuni kokbai swlaiwi thangmani rokbo nukjawi tongo.

THE EFFECTIVENESS OF USING THE POPCORN STRATEGY IN TEACHING ENGLISH LANGUAGE FOR DEVELOPING VOCABULARY SKILLS AMONG FIFTH-GRADE FEMALE STUDENTS

Ansam Ali Sadiq

Department of History, College of Basic Education, University of Maysan, Iraq

This study aimed to explore the effectiveness of using the popcorn strategy in teaching English to develop vocabulary among fifth-grade female students. The popcorn strategy is an innovative teaching methodology that involves using short film clips or illustrated stories to stimulate interaction and enhance linguistic understanding in an engaging and enjoyable manner. This strategy was chosen based on our belief that it could enhance students' interaction levels and motivate them to expand their vocabulary in an effective and innovative way. The study was designed to measure the impact of the popcorn strategy on the development of English vocabulary among the students. The sample included a group of fifth-grade female students who were randomly divided into two groups: one receiving instruction using the popcorn strategy and the other following the traditional teaching method.

Data were collected through pre- and post-intervention tests to measure the level of development of vocabulary among the students in each group. The results of the study showed that students exposed to teaching using the popcorn strategy demonstrated greater improvement in their linguistic vocabulary compared to those who learned using the traditional method. Based on these results, it can be concluded that the popcorn strategy is an effective and innovative tool in teaching English and developing vocabulary among students at the elementary level. Therefore, it is recommended to consider incorporating this strategy into English language education programs for children at the elementary levels.

EMPLOYEE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Ms. Aparna Acharjee

Lecturer, Department of Commerce and Management, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

Introduction: This study is based on Employee Training and Development. The research has been done on State Institute Public Administration & Rural Development which is a training institute of Tripura state and is equipped with the latest state of Art and Technology for imparting training. It is registered as an autonomous body under Societies Registration Act, 1860. The institute caters the training needs of all departments of Governments of Tripura every year in some core areas like Administration, Social Sector Development, Rural development, judicial matters (law and Order), Environment Issues and Computer Application and so on....

As SIPARD is meeting the training needs to all the departments of government of Tripura, The research is based on how SIPARD is meeting the training needs of its own existing employees and how it helps in improving their performance.

As Training is an integral part for any organization, it helps in motivating employees and improving their performance. The vision of this research is to enlighten the importance of training for employees in the organization.

Methods: Questionnaire methods have been used in this research.

Questionnaire has been filled up by twenty one employees.

The questionnaire has been included 12 questions

Participation male-8 and Female 13

Age group - (20-30) - 5 employees, (30-40) - 9 employees, (40-50) - 5 employees and above 50 - 2 employees

Results: The analysis of the research has shown significance of employee training.

Majority of the employees are in middle position in their job and are experienced to some extent.

Majority of employees have interested in doing training and also improved their performance through conducted training.

Majority of them think employee training is necessary for improving skills.

The training programs held by the organization have positive impact to the employees get innovative ideas during training.

To some extent supervisors inform whether subordinates are doing their job as per training imparted or not.

Some of the employees said that the training and development strategy does not link with the organization strategy which is very bad for the organization as because if the strategies of the program do not link with the organization strategy the whole organization will suffer.

The organization have fully fledged training and development department manned with the competent professionals as said by majority of the employees which implies effective training program held in the organization.

AI-POWERED CONTINUOUS DATA QUALITY IMPROVEMENT: TECHNIQUES, BENEFITS, AND CASE STUDIES

Arunkumar Thirunagalingam

Senior Associate (Business Intelligence and Reporting), Santander Consumer USA, Texas, USA

Industry-wide data expansion has highlighted the vital need for excellent data management techniques, especially data cleansing. Even though they are fundamental, traditional data cleansing techniques frequently need to catch up with the complexity and size of modern data environments. This study presents a paradigm shift towards more effective, precise, and scalable data management solutions by examining the use of artificial intelligence (AI) in data purification. This study highlights the significant benefits of utilising machine learning algorithms and natural language processing for data integrity tasks by comparing standard data cleansing procedures with AI-powered ones. A review of recent research, an assessment of several AI models and algorithms for data cleansing, and the presentation of case studies illustrating the usefulness of these technologies in real-world contexts are all included in the methodology. Results show that AI-powered data cleansing is more accurate and efficient than traditional techniques and has adaptive features that are crucial for handling dynamic data landscapes. With its insights on potential future avenues for incorporating cutting-edge AI technology in data management procedures, this research advances our understanding of AI & its role in improving database integrity and accuracy. This study &its ramifications go beyond scholarly curiosity; it offers valuable suggestions to organisations using AI for better data quality and operational excellence.

TIPRASAROGNI CHAMUNG-NWNGMUNGNO TWIWI CHERWI NAIMUNG: TRADITIONAL CUISINES OF TRIBAL COMMUNITY

Bulbuli Kalai

Lecturer, Department of Kokborok, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

Bharat ha kotorni utor salka amchaini kaisa chikonte hasteno wngkha chini o Tripura haste. O hasteo dalbidal dophani borokrog juda-juda kokthai, tongthar, kanmung-chumung, chamung-nwngmung, rwchapmung-mwsamungni raidarogno twiwino tongkwchang-chakwchang khaino kwthalai tonglaijao. O hasteo chichuku(19) dophani Tiprasarogni kwbangma bosongrog tongo (Tripura, Debbarma, Reang, Jamatia, Noatia, Murasing, Kalai, Uchoi, Rupini akorog) tai aborogno karwibo taibo tongo. Aborog jotono chini Dangaima-Dangaipha sahorwi manya jorani simino huk khwlai chalai phaimani nukjago. O hukni bisingtwino chini Tiprasa borok dophani tongmung-chamung, chamung-nwngmung nongkhorwi phaio.

Sana thangkha hinkhe chwng o hayungni joto langma gwnang manwirog buphang-waphang, toksa-tokmili, malmata, borok akorog jotono janija dalbidal chamung chawi nwngwi thanglai tongo. Haikhe chini Tripura hasteo tongwi tongnai Tiprasa borok dophani chamungrogni bisingo tongo- chakhwi, gudok, pengmung akorog kwbangma. Tai nwngmungni bisingo tongo arak, chuwak, gora akorog. Aboni bagwino chini Tiprasa borok dophani chamung-nwngmung rogno chamung borok tei nwngmung borok hinwibo sinimungmano. Abohai kheno chini Tripura hasteo tongwi tongnai borok dophani borokrog chamung-nwngmungni bisingtwi hoda-hukumuno twi sinijagwi tongmani bisingtwi phunugwi rwkha aro tei mungsa kebengmung kwrwikhe ang kok kwcharkha lukurogni thani.

POLITICAL IMPLICATIONS OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN TRIPURA, INDIA: A REVIEW

Mr. Chandan Kumar Debnath

Lecturer, Department of Political Science, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

An important aspect of contemporary world politics is the Environment and natural resources. The topic of discussion is how changes in climate are affecting political landscape of our state Tripura. While reading this review one might get wondered whether we are studying Political Science or Geography.

The climate, environment and natural resources are epicentre of global politics. Pollution of the environment and ecosystem has brought the entire world to brink of a dire threat. Air pollution, water pollution, soil pollution and noise pollution are devouring millions of people in third world. Our tiny state of Tripura is no exception to this situation.

The objectives of this review is to identify a) How Much has the changing environment of Tripura influenced its politics b) To what extent the Government is addressing the changes in climate and environment c) How much has the changing environment impacted the society d) What measure are state level political leaders has taken to protective the environment

Today politics has gone beyond human society now politics is there for resources of forests, water bodies and ultimately we can observe the presence of politics in climate change. Therefore we can surely say that discussions about the environment are an important part of Political Science.

Keywords:-Politics, Political Science, Environment, Climate change, Tripura

TO EVALUATE THE ANTI CANDIDA EFFECT OF CLOTRIMAZOLE AND MORINDA CITRIFOLIA (NONI) ON THE PREVELANCE OF ORAL CANDIDA IN DENTURE WEARERS: AN IN VIVO STUDY

Dr. Divya Shashank Babel

MDS Prosthodontics and crown and bridge, Continuum Oral Health Studies, India

Candidiasis is an opportunistic fungal infection caused by genus candida. The incidence of Candida in oral cavity has been reported to be 50-65% in people wearing removable denture. The elderly are vulnerable to candidiasis provoked by chronic diseases, medication, poor oral hygiene, reduced salivary flow, impairment of the immune system, and breakdown of the ability of natural suppression of yeast. Several antifungal agents are commercially available in market, such as Amphotericin B, Clotrimazole, Miconazole, Nystatin, but these agents can alter the micro flora and have several side effects such as nausea, vomiting, gastrointestinal distress, fever, chills and nephrotoxicity. Hence, the search for alternative natural products with less or no side-effects continues and phytochemicals isolated from plants used as traditional medicines are considered better. Morinda citrifolia commonly known as "Indian mulberry" or "Noni" was first discovered in Southeast Asia, is now prevalent almost in all parts of the world. It belongs to family Rubiaceae. The research related to antifungal effect of Morinda citrifolia on multispecies oral candida are at sparse. Hence it is required to evaluate the effect of Morinda citrifolia (NONI) on different candida. Therefore this in vivo study is undertaken with intent to evaluate and compare the antifungal activity of Clotrimazole and Morinda citrifolia against candida species among denture wearers.

COMPARATIVE STUDY OF PROXIMATE COMPOSITION OF FISH LABEOROHITA AND CATLACATLA IN GOBIND SAGAR LAKE HIMACHAL PRADESH

Mr. Joni Lal

Research Scholar, C.T. University, Ludhiana, Punjab, India

The aim of this work is to determine the proximate composition of some freshwater species of Gobind Sagar near Lathiani Himachal Pradesh. It is a man-made reservoir situated in Bilaspur and some parts of Una district such as Lathiani and Dobar of Himachal Pradesh. The lake is named in honour of Guru Gobind Singh, the tenth and last guru of Sikhs. The proximate biochemical analysis of Labeorohita and Catlacatla fish collected from Gobind Sagar was carried out and compared to ascertain their gross chemical composition. Flesh sample of both fishes were collected and processed for estimation of its moisture, ash, fat, protein and carbohydrate content.

Keywords: Organic matter; Proximate Analysis; Gobind Sagar.

ENTREPRENEURSHIP IN NORTH EASTERN STATES OF INDIA WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO OPPORTUNITIES AND PROBLEMS: A REVIEW

Joy Debnath

Professor of Practice, Dept of Commerce and Management, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

Entrepreneurship is indeed the fundamental factor behind socio-economic prosperity of any state. Fundamentally entrepreneurship aims to solve a specific problem or explore a field of opportunity. Through entrepreneurship economic growth is possible, when it is directed to solve a specific problem or explore an opportunity. This review aims to highlight the sectors in north eastern states where real problem exists and the areas where there is opportunity. A scientific market research is mandatory to understand in which areas those problem and opportunities are available. Moving out of prefixed thought process that, Agriculture, Tourism, Organic Farming, Rubber and Bamboo plantation is the only sectors where economic development can happen is essential. In rest of the part of India how entrepreneurship is perceived is not similar in the case of North Eastern States. Most of the entrepreneurs in this region are first generation entrepreneurs, resources available for them in terms of fund, manpower, market and transportation is quite different. A market research on problems and opportunities, available infrastructure to work on those problems and opportunities, comprehensive study on resources available, finally a calculated roadmap for the entrepreneurs can only contribute to economic prosperity of the north eastern states.

Keywords: - Entrepreneurship, Startup, North East, Business, Tripura.

UTILIZING AI FOR COST OPTIMIZATION IN MAINTENANCE SUPPLY MANAGEMENT WITHIN THE OIL INDUSTRY

Lakshmi Narasimha Raju Mudunuri

Senior Business Systems Design Specialist-Refining Systems, Information Services, Valero Energy Corporation, USA

The production capacities of crude oil suppliers, lengthy lead periods for delivery, the constraints of available means of transportation, and the demands of energy planning and management all contribute to the oil industry & it's highly rigid logistics network. In managing supply chains, the paper examines the critical elements that can lower expenses and boost profits: demand management; effective petroleum product distribution to clients; improved transportation scheduling; warehouse management; and timely and high-quality information provided by supply chain automation. Additionally, this idea is implemented within the framework of supply chain management, which is the logistics concept of supply chain coordination. The benefits of supply-chain management deployment are also covered in the article. Supply-chain management can be used in the oil business to lower costs, enhance The company & it's earnings from supply management and delivery scheduling.

SCHIFF BASES DERIVED FROM ISONITROSOACETOPHENONE ONE AND 2, 4 DITHIOBIURETS: APPLICATION IN ENVIRONMENT

Dr. Mayuri Joshi

Maharashtra College of Arts, Science and Commerce, India

Applications of Schiff bases chelating compounds in wider quantitative analysis and sample preparations for chemical analysis have been reviewed .The synthesis and stability of Schiff bases chelates have been discussed in this paper. The wider applications in analytical field and latest applications of Schiff bases in green technology are found in progress.

The metal complexes have been screened for their antibacterial activity. Escherichia Coli, Staphylococcus, Bacillus Cereus, Bacillus Subtilis were studied on laboratory grown cultures; these yield several kinds of information which are of value in guiding and understanding their therapeutic use. The work reported here deals with the synthesis and spectroscopic studies of some transition metal complexes with poly dentate Schiff bases. These Schiff bases were derived by condensing carbonyl oximes-like isonitrosoacetophenone, α -benzyl monoxime, isonitroso

acetyl acetone with amines like 2,4 dithiobiurets. The characterization of the complexes was done on the basis of elemental analysis, molar conductivity, spectral IR, electronic thermal analysis spectra. The metal complexes have been screened for their antimicrobial activity. The concentration required to inhibit various organisms and the effects of environmental conditions on their activity are of paramount importance. The complexes show moderate activity against (10-22 mm) the above mentioned bacteria. This shows that besides the complex formation, the nature of the metal ion has important role in the inhibition of the pathogenic activity of the bacteria. The conductivity measurement indicates that they are non-electrolyte in nature. The complexes are thermally stable, insoluble in water but soluble in organic solvent to varying extent. The room temperature magnetic susceptibility measurements indicate their octahedral geometry which is further supported by electronic absorption /diffuse reflectance spectra.

DEVELOP NEW TECHNIQUES FOR ENSURING FAIRNESS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND ML MODELS TO PROMOTE ETHICAL AND UNBIASED DECISION-MAKING

Mohanarajesh Kommineni

Senior Data Engineer Architect, TEK Systems Global Services LLC, Texas, USA

The technology known as artificial intelligence (AI) has become a game-changer, capable of completely altering a number of facets of civilization. But as AI grows more and more common, significant ethical questions arise that need to be answered. An overview of the main ethical issues surrounding Artificial Intelligence (AI) is given in this abstract, emphasizing the necessity of developing, implementing, and governing AI systems responsibly. First, fairness, accountability, and openness are the main ethical concerns surrounding AI. Inadvertent bias perpetuation in training data by AI systems can result in unfair hiring, lending, and criminal justice outcomes. Careful design, objective data gathering, and ongoing monitoring to minimize and correct any potential biases are necessary to ensure fairness in AI systems. Second, two essential components of ethical AI are explainability and transparency. Understanding the reasoning behind the decisions made by some AI models is difficult due to their lack of interpretability, especially in high-stakes industries like healthcare and driverless cars. Establishing systems to offer defences and explanations for AI results is crucial to fostering responsibility and confidence. Thirdly, data security and privacy are issues that AI brings up. AI systems frequently rely on enormous volumes of personal data, therefore their use needs to respect people & it's autonomy and adhere to privacy laws. To solve these ethical issues, it is essential to protect data from illegal access, obtain informed consent, and put strong security measures in place. Fourth, it is important to closely consider how AI will affect employment and socioeconomic inequality. AI has the potential to increase productivity and open up new opportunities, but it also has the potential to worsen already-existing inequality and cause job displacement. In order to mitigate the possible negative effects, ethical concerns call for developing inclusive economic policies, supporting retraining programs, and making sure that impacted workers have a fair transition. Furthermore, making ethical decisions is necessary when

using AI in delicate fields like criminal justice, healthcare, and warfare. Artificial intelligence need to supplement human talents rather than supplant human discernment, and it ought to consistently take moral and ethical factors into account when making consequential decisions. Last but not least, a variety of stakeholders; including developers, legislators, and the general public, are accountable for ethical AI. Establishing ethical standards, codes of conduct, and regulatory frameworks that control the creation, use, and use of AI technology requires cooperation and interdisciplinary methods.

UNDER THE FRAMEWORK OF CHRISTIAN JEWISH NATIONALISM: AL-AQSA MOSQUE'S DESTINY

Murtdha Ayad Mohammed Dawood

Assistant Lecturer, Department of English, College of Basic Education, University of Babylon, Iraq

The fate of Palestine, Bayt al-Magdis, and Al-Aqsa Mosque have become major subjects in the Deal of the Century (DtM), which presents a skewed political, historical, and theological narrative from a single point of view. This essay looks at Christian Zionists' predictions for the future of al-Aqsa Mosque as they are presented in the "deal." First and foremost, it is determined that the deal suggests a significant alteration to the current state of affairs at al-Aqsa Mosque by partitioning it temporally and reserving it exclusively for Jews and Christians on their respective festivals. Second, it establishes the framework for the spatial division—which is used at the Ibrahim Mosque in Hebron—that grants Jews exclusive access to certain areas of the al-Aqsa Mosque. The third phase, which is indicated but not stated clearly, is focused on the Zionist idea of building a "Jewish Temple" on top of the al-Aqsa Mosque site. This conclusion is derived from the expectation of Christ's Second Coming and the influence of Christian Zionism on American politics. Furthermore, the notion that Jesus Christ would approach the location—specifically, through the Golden Gate or an opened Bab al-Rahma—and include the entire area of al-Aqsa Mosque within the aim of the "Jewish Temple" design. Therefore, according to evangelical plans, the DtM suggests splitting up time and space and sharing the mosque as a starting point. If these plans are successfully carried out, the building of a "Jewish Temple" will accelerate with evangelical plans, the successful completion of which will see the construction of a 'Jewish Temple' to hasten the advent of the apocalypse. This endeavor reflects Christian Zionists' fervent efforts to reshape the world order by forcing the 'Hand of God', and bringing about their longheld desire for Armageddon through the instructive evangelical plans, the successful completion of which will see the construction of a 'Jewish Temple' to hasten the advent of the apocalypse. This endeavor reflects Christian Zionists' fervent efforts to reshape the world order by forcing the 'Hand of God', and bringing about their long-held desire for Armageddon through the instrumentalization of Jews for the fulfilment of their scheme.

Keywords: Al-Aqsa Mosque; Deal of the Twenty-First Millennium; Second Coming; Evangelism; Armageddon; Jewish Temple.

MICRO STRATEGIES FOR MINIMIZING PERCEPTUAL MISMATCHES AND DEVELOPING TEACHER AWARENESS

*Nawar Alaa Abdul-Hussain

Miscommunication or being misconstrued is considered to be among one of the common phenomena of English language classrooms. This miscommunication can increase in cases where a second or third language speaker is. In most cases, the learners do not see the classroom activities as learning activities rather. Consequently, mismatches happen between the way teachers perceive and the way students perceive the aims of the lessons. Such mismatches will cause a gap between the input of the teacher and the way learner intake. Consequently, the outcome will not be as expected. Therefore, the goal of the study is to determine the effectiveness of using Micro strategies for minimizing the perceptual mismatching and developing teacher's awareness. In order to achieve the goals of the study, a questionnaire from B. Kumaravadivelu's book entitled "Beyond Methods: Macro strategies for Language Teaching" is used. According to this book, there are ten sources that could cause the mismatches between the teacher and learners and they include: Cognitive mismatch, Communicative mismatch, Linguistic mismatch, Pedagogic mismatch, Strategic mismatch, Cultural mismatch, Evaluative mismatch, Procedural mismatch, Instructional mismatch and Attitudinal mismatch. In this study, the survey questionnaire uses on the aims and activities of different classes. It is a common questionnaire for teachers and learners. The questionnaire concerns with the strategies suggested by Kumaravadivelu (2006) at micro level. All students at Gifted School participate in the survey. The survey consist of two parts, the first part is for teachers and the second for students. The quantitative data use in the research, it Collects by the researchers, then analyzes using the statistical software SPSS. The results of the study revealed that it is possible to apply a number of micro strategies to minimize the mismatching between students and teachers, and consequently increases the learning outcomes of students.

ASSESSING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF ICT IN EFL TEACHING AND LEARNING: A CASE STUDY OF WADAN HIGH SCHOOL AND HOUN HIGH SCHOOL LIBYA

Nelson AkehTemesas (PhD)

Department of English, University of Yaounde 1, Cameroon

Information and Communication Technology (ICT) no doubt has brought modernisation in teaching. This study investigates the teaching and learning of English by students of Wadan High

^{**}Prof. Dr. Fatima Raheem

^{*}Asst. lecturer, Dept. of English, College of Education, University of Misan, Iraq

^{**} Dept. of English, College of Basic Education, University of Misan, Iraq

School, and Houn High School Libya with the aim of examining and assessing its effective implementation and consequently reviewing their teaching methods employed by EFL teachers and learners' attitudes towards the learning of the English language with ICT tools. In order to achieve its goal, the study adopts a mixed method of research design, which made use of questionnaire, observation and interviews as instruments of data collection. behaviourist and Krashen's monitor theories, as well as the social constructivist theory, and through a qualitative and quantitative analytical approach, the data was analysed and the following findings are expected to be found. The study's findings will demonstrate the worth of technology-based instruction over conventional classroom settings. This is due to the fact that employing ICT tools and equipment, will provide a more engaging and productive learning environment for teachers as well as students. Though students are more attentive and wellbehaved, the majority of teachers in this study will concur that ICT helps to improve classroom management. Though we will observe that both students and teachers from both schools are aware of the need to use ICT, some teachers will argue that, they do not like ICT in the process of teaching because it makes the class rowdy and uncontrollable. Still, this study will demonstrate that using ICT to build more engaging and intriguing lessons helps students learn more successfully. To conclude, this work will provide for, recommendations for students, teachers and to the government through the ministry of Education. In order for teachers and students to fully use ICT, the initial phase of its adoption needs to be successful. Thus, proper implementation and support by the school's management should mark the beginning of the preparations for technology-based teaching and learning. ICT integration in schools will be a tremendous success and have advantages for both instructors and learners if the process is implemented correctly from the start and proper ongoing maintenance is given. Again, since the implementation of ICT, particularly in teaching and learning, is more about practice than theory, teachers must be given time to become fully is conversant with it. The government must improve and alter teachers' beliefs regarding the integration of ICT in the classroom in order to increase the usage of ICT in the classroom in effective learning as well as to meet the demand of the 21st century teaching skills.

GEN AI IMPACT ON THE DATABASE INDUSTRY INNOVATIONS

Padmaja Pulivarthy

Sr. Software Engineer Architect, IT Infrastructure, Samsung Semiconductor, Austin, Texas, USA

The future of work is a scattered workforce, and that future is here, it can be concluded from recent developments. Consequently, it is crucial to understand that AI DB integration is not only necessary for the efficient use of AI technology and the advancement of database technology, but also for the computing of the future, which will enable the development of Intelligent Information Systems and enable more efficient and productive work. As a result, AI DB Integration will mainly support businesses, scientific and technological infrastructure, and computer-related humanitarian applications. AI DB Integration is far more significant than one may infer from its

contribution to the advancement of AI and DB technology alone, given all the possible benefits at play improvement just in DB and AI technologies. This review covered a variety of topics by focusing on a few crucial ones, such as the creation of Intelligent Database Interfaces (IDIs), Learnable databases, and Smart Query. Our investigation focused on how AI improves database efficiency through three key areas: strengthening data security, automating regular management activities, and optimizing query performance. In addition, the article provides a thorough assessment of the advancements, difficulties, and opportunities in the short- and long-term application domains where databases and artificial intelligence have converged. The review & its conclusion represents the views of a few writers or specialists regarding the necessity and significance of AI database integration as well as the direction of computing in the future.

CULTURAL FESTIVAL: AN EXPLORATION OF DIVERSE CULTURES

Panchatapa Deb

Lecturer, Dept of English, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

A cultural festival is a celebration of the traditions of a particular people or place. They provide the chance to celebrate together those things that make us, our society, our culture, who and what we are. These are increasingly becoming arenas of discourse enabling people to express their views on wider cultural, social and political issues. Cultural events are not just for fun and entertainment; they also allow exploring and connecting with people from different parts of the world. Every individual is a part of a different community and thus familiar with different cultures. Significant cultural events allow you to experience different customs and traditions you never knew about. We all are different as a person, which is why we speak, feel, and think differently.

However, the society we live in shapes how we identify as individuals. Thus, it is important to broaden our vision. Attending big or small cultural events allows you to be a part of a different community and explore its culture. It takes you on a short journey into a diverse community and gives a glimpse into their way of living life.

ASSESSING THE IMPACT OF AI AND VIRTUAL REALITY ON STRENGTHENING CYBER SECURITY RESILIENCE THROUGH DATA TECHNIQUES

Praveen Kumar Maroju

QA Lead | Architect, ClientServer Technology Solutions, SAN ANTONIO Texas USA

Technological developments in AI present civilization with enormous prospects. At the same

time, there is a growing need to address new implications. Because of this, the emphasis is frequently placed on moral and secure design to prevent inadvertent mistakes. On the other hand, methods focused on cybersecurity and AI safety also take into account instances of deliberate evil, such as immoral and hostile AI design. Recently, there has been a similar focus on malevolent actors in relation to virtual reality (VR) security and safety. Thus, even while the nexus of AI and VR (AIVR) presents a plethora of advantageous opportunities for crossfertilization, considering the possible socio-psycho-technological ramifications, it is imperative to foresee future malevolent AIVR design from the outset. This study examines the potential application of Generative AI (deepfake techniques) for deception in immersive journalism, as a simplified example. From an immersive co-creation perspective, we believe that defences against such future AIVR safety hazards associated to lying in immersive contexts should be envisaged transdisciplinarily. We initially drive a cybersecurity-focused process to produce defences through immersive design fictions. In general, while there might not be a magic bullet, malicious actors in AIVR could be gradually stopped with the help of interdisciplinary tools that are updated, such as AIVR itself.

LEGAL TRANSLATION BETWEEN FORMAL AND FUNCTIONAL EQUIVALENCE

Asst. Prof. Rafid Abdul Ameer Ghaeb

HOD Dept. of English, Al-Mansour University college, Iraq

The present paper addresses one of the most challenging topics in translation; namely legal translation in the framework of two different approaches; the classical (formal) and the more recent (functional). The latter approach is the outcome of the process of simplifying legal language known technically as *Plain Language Movement*. The advent of this movement dates back to the 1950s, in response to the widely-held complain about the awkwardness of the legal register. Within this framework, the salient features of legal language, at the various linguistic and textual levels, underwent reconsideration in favor of more publicly digested expressions. The paper then subjects two translations of a lease contract to analysis in the light of the formal/functional dichotomy. These two texts are taken from textbooks widely accredited to train students legal translation at the Iraqi universities. The analysis revealed that the translators did not adhere to one specific approach; rather they moved smoothly from one approach to another. This is a promising change in attitude towards the rather flexible approach, and departing from the rather static one. The paper finally suggests some guidelines for investing this new tendency in training translators who have been complaining about the rigorous nature of legal translation.

Keywords: - Legal Translation; Plain Language Movement; Formal; Functional.

RESISTING THE NEW SOCIAL ORDER IN NARRATIVES OF J.M COETZE AND ZOE WICOMB

Raphael Seka

Department of English, The University of Yaoundé 1, Cameroon

In the context of postcolonial discourse, the concepts of "cosmopolitanism" and "hybridization" are of paramount importance because citizens of postcolonial countries are involved in an intercultural dialogue. However, despite the zeal and motivation by the postcolonial subject to be involved in cross-cultural interaction, those concerned are most often than not, confronted with difficulties getting used to, and understanding another person's culture as well as tolerating the other. Using the postcolonial theory, the aim of this article is to discuss Disgrace, Youth, David's Story and Playing in the Light to explain the various factors that slightly or totally hindered the protagonists in the novels under study from building a favourable cosmopolitan dialogue. In a nutshell, this article focuses on the view that social barrier such as resisting the new social order is the impediment of cosmopolitanism.

Keywords:-Postcolonial Discourse, Cosmopolitanism, Hybridization, Cosmopolitan Dialogue; Postcolonial Theory; Cross-Cultural Interaction.

MANAGEMENT OF JANUSANDHIGHATA VATA W.S.R. TO OSTEOARTHRITIS WITH TRAYODASHANG GUGGULU RASANASAPTAK KAWATH WITH NADI SWEDAN WITH DASHMOOLA KAWATH CHURUN: A CASE STUDY

Dr. Riya

2nd Yr PG Scholar, Department of PG Studies in Kayachikitsa, Jammu Institute and Research, Nardani Raipur, Jammu, Jammu and Kashmir, India

INTRODUCTION: Sandhigata Vata (Osteoarthritis) is common amongst the elderly and obese persons. It is mainly caused by aggravation of Vata Dosha. When there is involvement of Janu Sandhi (knee joint), it is known as Janusandhigata Vata.i.e. knee is the mostly affected joint in Sandhigatavata. The symptoms includes Vatapoorna-Dritisparsha, Sandhi Shotha, Prasarana Acuchanayo Vedana, Atopa, Sandhi Hanti, Sandhisphutana.Janusandhigata Vata can be correlated with Osteoarthritis of knee joint due to similarity in clinical features. Osteoarthritis is the most common type of arthritis. It mainly affects weight-bearing joints of the body specially knee, hip, lumbar spine. Being commonest variety of articular disorders, SandhigataVata poses a large hindrance in day-to-day activities of the sufferer like walking, dressing and bathing etc. Available treatment options include use of NSAID's, calcium supplementation and ultimately joint replacement. General lines of treatment for Sandhigata vata are Nidanaparivarjana, Snehana (bahya and abhyantara), Swedana, Basti karma and Shamana chikitsa.

MATERIALS AND METHODS: A single case study is done. A 66-year-old patient with Janu Sandhigata Vata (osteoarthritis) came to Jammu Institute of Ayurveda and Research, Nardani, Raipur, Jammu. The Patient was given completely Ayurvedic medicine for 45 days. The medicine given were Trayodashang Guggulu (1 tab TDS), Rasansaptak Kawath (20ml BID) along with Nadi Swedan with Dashmoola kawath Choorna.

RESULT AND DISCUSSION: After the treatment patients symptoms got removed and the disease got cured.

Keywords:-JanuSandhigataVata; Osteoarthritis; Vatavyadhi; Nadi Swedan; Shamana Chikitsa.

IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT IN THE CLOUD

Subash Banala

Senior Manager, Financial Services & Cloud Technologies, Capgemini, USA

Controls and process improvements are part of cloud security to ward off possible attackers and find issues as soon as they arise. In the event of a security breach or other emergency, cloud security should take data backup procedures into account. There are many cloud security options that cater to private, public, and hybrid clouds using different techniques. Hardware and software security is the responsibility of the cloud provider; customers are in charge of safeguarding their own assets, including data, apps, and virtual machines. This concept of shared responsibility is applied in public cloud systems. The cloud does have certain problems with safe data access and storage, despite the fact that it offers a lot of advantages and services. Cloud security raises a number of challenges, including carrier disruption, data loss, loss of control, multi-tenancy, seller lock-in, and so forth. This study looks at the main problems with clouds and how to solve them. Data loss has been identified as a significant concern in this study, which also covers several methods to safeguard data in the cloud through the use of encryption algorithms, authentication, and other measures.

GUARDIANS OF CYBERSPACE: SAFEGUARDING NATIONAL SECURITY IN THE AGE OF SOCIAL MEDIA TERRORISM

Subha Sattwa Bandyopadhyay

ICFAI University, Tripura, India

In the 21st century with the up gradation of information & communication technology a new form of medium has emerged for expressing of people's thought, belief, opinions etc & its social media. Social media though has a lot of advantage of connecting people from distant, knowing about what's happening all around the world etc but with advantage the disadvantage as a way of misuse comes as well. The biggest & ultimate disadvantage is social media has now became a

tool for perpetrating acts of terrorism and threatening national security. Social media terrorism takes into consideration a range of those activities from spreading propaganda recruitment of extremists to the coordination of physical attacks. This paper would mainly focus on the implication of social media terrorism on national security & also will focus on how the extremist group misuses social media for their own purpose by spreading hatred & inculcating fear globally & destabilize societies. Further it also highlights the various measures of government & IT companies in combating these threats. Measures that includes are content moderation, algorithmic adjustments, and international cooperation to counter cross-border threats effectively. Thus the paper also gives a suggestive approach that helps in forming balance between national security imperative & safeguarding of civil liberties as well.

Keywords:- Social Media Terrorism; National Security; Extremist Propaganda; Content moderation; Civil Liberties.

TEACHING AND TEACHER EDUCATION ACCORDING TO NEP 2020

Suchana Nath

M.Sc. (Microbiology), B.Ed.(Gold Medallist), M.Ed. (pursuing), Assam University, Silchar, India

Education is a conscious and deliberate effort to create an atmosphere of learning and learning process so that learners are actively developing the potential for him to have the spiritual strength of religious, self-control, personality, intelligence, noble character, and the skills needed for themselves and society. It is the process of reconstruction of experience, process of training man to fulfil his aim by exercising all the faculties to the fullest extent as a member of society, transmission of knowledge, skills, and character traits. A teacher can never truly teach unless he is still learning himself, a lamp can never light another lamp unless it continues to burn its own flame. Teachers must be grounded in Indian values, languages, knowledge, ethos, while those well versed in the latest advances in education, technology and pedagogy, NEP 2020. It focuses on providing accessible, inclusive and equitable education, focused on inclusive approach. NEP 2020 emphasizes learning by real-life experience. It aims to increase the focus on strengthening teacher training, reforming the existing exam system, early childhood care and restructuring the regulatory framework of education. This paper is an attempt to highlights some of the policy issues for teacher education, integration of ICT in teacher education and also the implementation processes in the light of NEP 2020.

Keywords: Education Policy, Teacher Education, Opportunities and Challenges.

A STUDY ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND TEXT DATA MINING FOR AUTOMATED HIGHLIGHTING OF NEW INFORMATION IN CLINICAL NOTES

Sushanta Das

Asst. Professor, Dept. Computer Science & Engineering, Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

This paper describes a text-data mining technique to extract useful information from clinical notes inside electronic medical records. Although clinical notes provide a complete description of patient information, they are not fully utilized. For example, in an information laboratory, the results and notes of doctors and laboratory specialists are not always considered. Knowledge about the condition and treatment of patients was determined in two ways. Text data mining techniques identified relationships between feature dictionaries recorded in the past. In patient records, electronic medical records accumulated, and ex- tractions were performed. Results of qualitative analysis inpatient nursing records used a text data mining technique to achieve the primary goal of the visual recording of such information. The analysis discovered the vocabulary related to correct treatment methods and succinctly summarized their extracts from patient clinical notes. The results of this research will contribute to the evaluation of nursing work and education.

Keywords: Electronic Medical Records; Text Data Mining; Automated Highlighting.

AI-DRIVEN DATA PROVENANCE: TRACKING AND VERIFYING DATA LINEAGE

Swathi Chundru

QA Automation Engineer, Motivity labs INC, Texas, USA

A thorough record that tracks the sources and processing of data, known as data provenance, has great potential to improve artificial intelligence & its (AI) increasingly important role in human decision-making. Responsible AI is based on four fundamental concepts: accountability, transparency, explainability, and fairness. These principles are intended to mitigate the unfavourable effects of biased AI systems. By describing current biases and going over possible uses of data provenance to alleviate them, this study hopes to stimulate more research on the topic and enable responsible AI. We start by going over biases resulting from the pre-processing and data origins. After that, we look at how training is currently doing, pointing out the difficulties and making ideas to solve them. In order to achieve responsible AI-based systems, a summary is given that demonstrates how our suggestions might contribute to the establishment of strong data provenance, hence eliminating biases from the data & it's origins and preparation.

Finally, we offer a study agenda that suggests other lines of inquiry.

THE FUTURE OF AUTOMATION: INTEGRATING AI AND QUALITY ASSURANCE FOR UNPARALLELED PERFORMANCE

Venu Madhav Aragani

Software Engineer Architect, Eliason Group, NC, USA

Probabilistic intelligence is essential to modern technology and management. When a manager or engineer presents related challenges with unbiased statistical data, it is easier to convince readers. The assessment of the actual status is supported by statistical evidence, and cause and effect can be established. Deductive reasoning, statistical data verification, and induction are used to support the reasoning. The essence of substance, process of business, and psychology are the three quality concepts that practitioners of quality should thoroughly understand and cultivate statistical thinking abilities. Conventional quality data are gathered through data collecting, data processing, statistical analysis, root cause analysis, and other methods. They contain variables, attributes, defects, internal and external failure costs, etc. In the past, quality practitioners relied on these purported professional attributes to land a job. It will be difficult or complicated to gather, organize, analyze, and monitor quality data if quality practitioners do not stay up to date with modern practices. Precision tool machines are being integrated into more and more IoTs to collect data on machine operation, component diagnostics and life estimation, consumables and usage monitoring, and other data analysis. The future of high-quality fields is data science, which is gradually combining data mining and forecasting.

ROLE AND RELEVANCE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY APPROACH AND HOW TO TEACH WITH AN INTERDISCIPLINARY APPROACH

Vishal Kalyan

Assistant Professor, Maharaja Agrasen University, Himachal Pradesh, India

Interdisciplinary teaching and learning involve the integration of knowledge and methods from multiple academic disciplines to create a more comprehensive and holistic understanding of a subject. This approach recognizes that real-world issues and challenges often require insights and expertise from various fields. By breaking down traditional academic, interdisciplinary education aims to foster critical thinking, creativity, and problem-solving skills among students. In today's ever-changing world, education is facing new challenges. The current education system places a strong emphasis on experiences that happen outside of the four walls of the classroom, contrary to the old classroom arrangement, which believed in the value of

assignments and the importance of preparing for tests. The traditional subject-based teaching methods are gradually giving way to project-based learning and a more holistic approach known as interdisciplinary learning. Interdisciplinary refers to integrating and collaborating knowledge, methods, and perspectives from two or more distinct academic disciplines to address complex problems or questions that cannot be adequately understood or addressed by a single discipline alone. This approach encourages to move beyond the boundaries of their fields and engage in interdisciplinary research projects that require them to draw upon various theories, methods, and expertise. The goal of interdisciplinary research is to create a more holistic understanding of complex phenomena and to generate innovative solutions to real-world problems.

AN ANALYTIC STUDY OF IRAQI EFL UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS' USE OF RELATED TERMS IN POETRY

Yousuf Taresh Hilal Alamaya

Assistant Professor, College of Education for Human Sciences, Al Muthanna University, Iraq

The current work aims at investigating Iraqi EFL undergraduate students' abilities to use the technically linguistic terms as employed in poetry to show their stylistic competence in this respect. Accordingly, the study in question is classified into two parts in accordance with the linguistic field to which these terms belong: Semantically-related terms and Pragmatically-related terms.

In order to reinforce the students' performance in this paradigm, a two-part questionnaire is designated for a sample of (200) subjects in the 4th year classes of English Department, College of Education for Human Sciences, University of Baghdad to come up with real evidence that represents the learners' linguistic knowledge and use of poetic terms. The first part of the questionnaire is meant for the perception and the second for production with the hope this test will achieve its conclusions.

RIGHTS OF WOMEN IN INDIA UNDER VARIOUS PERSONAL LAWS AND UNIFORM CIVIL CODE

Md.Zahirul Haque

Guest Lecturer, Department of Commerce and Management, The Aryavart International University, Tripura, India

Advocate, Dharmanagar District Court

The paper is aimed at explaining the concept of "Uniform Civil Code and the rights of women under various personal laws". A civil code may be a set of laws that governs the rights concerning property as in personal matters like divorce, marriage, adoption, inheritance etc. the Constitution of India in Article 44 dictates about the implementation of common civil rules and

regulations. While ratification and validation of these civil laws is confined under it was being a non-obligatory Directive Principles of State Policy and the disinclination to accept the common laws by the critics who refer the compromise of religious identities of minorities leading the path for overlooking utilitarianism during vehement discussion of these common laws. Indian Constitution acknowledges status regarding right to equality and also states some provisos in accordance to the fundamental rights more supportive to women fraternity, but it is observed in reality there exists more breach of women's rights than in compliance. In our country, it's actually family rules as well as regulations which actually administer the livelihood of woman. Woman belonging to any particular religious community enjoy certain interests that administer certain matters of the life of womanlike inheritance, alimony, matrimonial alliance& breakdown of marriage. Her goodness, immorality, power along-with frailty are presumed and accepted on the practice of religious custom and traditions along with its regulations. In India woman's status of evaluation was uninterrupted peaks and valleys altogether the past which is absolutely a strange thing as in the ancient period, mythos of our country positions women on esteemed status & are honoured, respected & worshipped. Our country is a secular country having people from different religion is the prime example of solidarity in integrity where every individual entity or group of people are permitted to practice and propagate their own religious teachings. It is one's own religion which will act as a determinant factor upon the application of a specific personal law upon him/her with respect to the matter related to the fields of maintenance, succession, marriage, inheritance, guardianship, divorce and adoption. UCC or common civil code governs secular civil laws which administer upon all people of different religious communities in the society.





3rd International Conference on Research in Multidisciplinary Studies

(ICRMS-2024)

Jointly Organized By

The Aryavart International University

Dharmanagar, Tripura, India

Al-Mansour University College

Baghdad, Iraq

Conference Proceedings

18th AUGUST 2024

